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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Judge   
 
FROM:   Deputy Compact Administrator 

Division of Protection and Permanency 
 

DATE:     
 

CASE:    
 
SUBJECT: Judge’s Signature required by the Receiving State to Process Court 

Ordered Home Evaluation  
 
For all home evaluations where the child is not committed to the Cabinet for 
Health and Family Services (CHFS) the State of                                            
requires that the Judge sign as the sending agency when the legal status of the 
child is court jurisdiction only. When a Kentucky court invokes the Interstate 
Compact on the Placement of Children (ICPC) it is obligated to comply with the 
Compact and KRS 615.030. CHFS will serve as the agent for the court throughout 
the Interstate process and will maintain compliance with the Compact. I am faxing 
the court order for reference and the 100A for your signature allowing the Cabinet 
to comply with your order for an interstate home evaluation. Please fax the signed 
100A back to the attention of Kentucky Interstate Office at 502-564-5995.The 
ICPC office will process the interstate home evaluation upon receipt. If you have 
any questions regarding this memorandum contact the Kentucky Interstate office 
at CHFS.INTERSTATE@KY.GOV or (502) 564-2147. 
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